11/07/2017 Gmail - FW: Commissions

M Gma" Katie Evans <viamed.katie.evans@gmail.com>

FW: Commissions

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 10 July 2017 at 15:56
To: Katie Evans <Katie.Evans@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Roland Hauer <hauer@humanmed.com>

Hi Katie

The sale to OK Medical has now completed via the LDF Finance company.

On the back of this we qualify for 1% commission from LDF for using their service. We need to invoice LDF for this separately.
Is it possible for you to do this? The details in terms of invoice address, etc. are below.
Kind regards

Tom

From: Elizabeth Bates [mailto:Elizabeth.Bates@]df.co.uk]
Sent: 06 July 2017 16:15

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: Commissions

Hi Tom,
Following our conversation, please find details below on invoicing LDF for commissions payable.

» The invoice would need to be sent to payouts@Idf.co.uk
* The invoice must be addressed and raised to:
o LDF Finance No 2 Ltd,

Dee House
St Davids Park
Flintshire
CHS5 3XF
o |t must state the it is for the commissions of ‘Company name’ for the sum of ‘x’ (1% of capital cost)
In this instance: The commissions for Ok Medical Limited for the sum of £271.35
You can invoice us for commissions as soon as the deal has been paid out.
Hope his helps.
Lizi
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This email transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute
or disseminate the information, or take any action in reliance of it. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of LDF Operations Limited and its Group members. If you have received this message in error, do not open any attachment but please notify the sender
(above) deleting this message from your system. Please rely on your own virus checking, no responsibility is taken by the sender for any damage rising out of any bug, worm or virus
infection.

Calls may be monitored and recorded.

LDF Operations Limited (reg. no 2029122) part of the LDF Group is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for credit-related regulated activities (including
hiring).
Registered Office: Dee House, St. David's Park, Ewloe, Flintshire, CH5 3XF | Registered in England & Wales
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